EXTRACT FROM KELLYS 1891 STREET DIRECTORY OF SUSSEX

SHOREHAM

Shoreham is a seaport, comprising the parishes
of New and Old Shoreham, situated at the mouth of
the river Adur, and has a junction station of the
Horsham branch with the coast line of the London,
Brighton and South Coast railway, 56% miles from
London, 6 west from Brighton, 22 east from
Chichester, 5 east from Worthing, in the Mid
division of the county, Fishergate hundred, Brighton
county court district, rape of Bramber, Steyning
petty sessional division and union, rural deanery of
Lewes (second division), archdeaconry of Lewes and
diocese of Chichester; Shoreham formerly returned
two members to Parliament, but under the
provisions of the “Redistribution of Seats Act, 1885,
” it was disfranchised. The Local Government Act
was adopted on the 6th December, 1865, the board
consisting of 12 members. The town is lighted with
gas conveyed from Hove and is supplied with water
by a company, from works situated at Old
Shoreham, where there are two reservoirs, the
higher one capable of holding 80, 000 gallons and
the lower 90,000. An elegant suspension bridge,
carrying the road to Worthing over the river Adur,
was erected in 1832 by the Duke of Norfolk. Old and
New Shoreham are both on the Eastern bank of this
river; the former, once a place of some importance,
being half a mile north of the new town. Ella, the
first king of the South Saxons, landed here to
complete the conquest of England, and Charles II.
made his escape from Shoreham to Fécamp after
the battle of Worcester. A battery (No. 12) is placed
at the mouth of the river. By an order dated August
9th, 1881, the limits of the port were defined as
commencing at the eastern part of Rottingdean,
being the western boundary of the port of
Newhaven, and extending along the coast of Sussex
in a westerly direction to the western part of Heene,
being the eastern boundary of the port of
Littlehampton.

The church of St. Mary the Virgin, New
Shoreham, is part only of an ancient and beautiful
cruciform structure, of which nearly the whole of
the nave has been destroyed, and is an extremely
interesting specimen of Transitional Norman
architecture of flint and stone: it was formerly
connected with a monastery, and consists of
chancel of five bays with clerestory, one bay only of
the nave, aisles, transepts and a lofty western tower
containing a clock and 5 bells, three of which were

re-cast in 1667 and others in 1767: the clock, as
appears from a brass plate thereon, was the gift of
John Ferry esq. one of the burgesses of this
borough, in 1690: the roofs are all groined and the
inside walls are beautifully ornamented with the
dog-tooth and zigzag patterns: there are piscina in
both transepts: the only remaining bay of the nave
has a three-light Perpendicular window; the main
entrance, underneath the tower, is through a
beautiful arch in the Transitional style, profusely
decorated with the carving peculiar to that period:
the east end is lighted by three lancet windows,
surmounted by a wheel window, all filled with
stained glass, as is the west window, together with
the Norman windows in the chancel aisles and
other parts of the church: on the chancel floor are
brass effigies of a man and woman, each with the
hands crossed upon the breast; another brass with
arms, in the floor near the pulpit, bears the
following inscription: “Heere lyeth interred the
body of Walter West, of Woodman Cote, in the
covnty of Svssex, esq. who married Elizabeth, the
eldest davghter of Thomas Shirley, of Preston, in the
covnty of Svssex, esq. who dyed Jvly the 18th, Ao.
Dni. 1648, aged 23 yeares:” in the north chancel
aisle is a brass tablet with an inscription recording
the gift of £1,000 from T. Dyer Edwardes esq. with
an account of the works therewith carried out in the
church in 1876, including the new roofing of the
south aisle and the erection of new doors and a
pulpit of carved stone, under the direction of Mr.
Arthur Loader, architect, of Brighton: more recently
the church has been reseated with open oak
benches and chairs affording 600 sittings. The
register dates from the year 1566. The living is a
vicarage, average tithe rent-charge £24, gross
yearly value £400, with residence, in the gift of
Magdalen College, Oxford, and held since 1890 by
the Rev. Charles Edward Steward M.A. formerly
Demy of that college.

The church of St. Nicholas, Old Shoreham, is a
cruciform building of flint with stone dressings, the
fine arches in the tower and other features being of
Norman date; it consists of chancel, transepts, nave,
north chapel and a central tower containing one
bell: under a canopy in the south wall of the chancel
is a brass inscribed to Capt. Richard Poole, of this
parish, ob. 17 Sept. 1652, and to Thomas, his only
son, ob. 15 Nov. 1652; around is a decorated border



and at the top are the arms of the family, with the
legend “Tvtamen devs:” near this is a piscina: the
east window and others in the chancel are stained,
and both the chancel and chapel are divided from
the nave by screens of carved oak: the church was
repaired in 1845, the expense being defrayed by the
late Rev. W. Wheeler, assisted by the President and
Fellows of Magdalen College, Oxford: there are 200
sittings. The register dates from the year 1723. The
living is a vicarage, gross yearly value £300, in the
gift of Magdalen College, Oxford, and held since
1878 by the Rev. Henry Cadwallader Adams M.A.
and late fellow Of that college.

The Catholic church, dedicated to St. Peter, is
an edifice of flint with stone dressings, in the Gothic
style of the 13th century, was opened in August,
1875, and consists of nave and a Lady chapel on the
north side: the total cost, over £4,000, was defrayed
by the Dowager Duchess of Norfolk: there are 200
sittings; the presbytery adjoining was completed in
1877.

The Wesleyan chapel, builtin 1829, seats about
300 persons; the Primitive Methodist chapel, built
in 1879, has 400 sittings; the Particular Baptist
chapel, built in 1880, 200; and the Countess of
Huntingdon's chapel, 250.

The Baptist chapel, situated in the Western
road, and built in 1880, at a cost, including the
school, of about £1, 650, is an edifice of brick and
flint, in the Italian style, with mouldings and
dressings of Portland stone, and will seat 350

persons.

The trade of the portis chiefly in coals, corn and
timber, and shipbuilding is also carried on. A fair is
held on the 25th of July.

The No. 9 Battery of the 1st Sussex Volunteer
Brigade, Eastern Division, Royal, Artillery, has its
orderly room in High street.

The Swiss gardens, situated in Victoria road,
were opened in 1838, and contain a large theatre
holding 1,300 persons; a ball room 150 ft. long by
54 broad; a refreshment room fitted up for 1,000
persons; a museum and a conservatory: in the
grounds, which are tastefully laid out, is a lake for
boating and fishing.

Buckingham House, OIld Shoreham, the
property' of H. Bridger esq. J.P. but at present
occupied by Henry Head esq. is a modern residence
standing in pleasant grounds, a short distance north
of the town. The Duke of Norfolk K.G. is lord of the
manor. The principal landowners are Harry Bridger
esq. J.P. in Old Shoreham and the Rev. Robert Poole
Hooper M.A. (of 31 Cambridge road, Brighton) in
New Shoreham. The area of Old Shoreham is 1,919
acres of land and 52 of water; rateable value,
£4,087; New Shoreham, 115 acres of land and 101
of water; rateable value, £10,143. The population in
1881 was, Old Shoreham, 248; New Shoreham,
3,438, including 234 officers and inmates in
Steyning union workhouse.

Parish Clerks---Old Shoreham, J, Kent; New
Shoreham R. Holmes.

Official Establishments, Local Institutions, &c.

POST, M. 0. & T. O., 8. B. & Annuity & Insurance
Office, High street. New Shoreham.--Mrs. Mercy
Wenban, postmistress. Letters through London &
Brighton. The deliveries commence at 7 & 11.15
a.m. & 4.15 p.m.; dispatched at 10 a.m. & 2.30, 7.30
& 9.30 p.m.; on Sundays the office is open from 7 to
10 a.m.; there is only one dispatch, 8 p.m
SUB-POST OFFICE, OIld Shoreham.—W.illiam
Munnery, receiver. Letters from New Shoreham.
Deliveries commence at 7 a.m. & at 12.30 to callers;
dispatched at9a.m. & 1 & 8 p.m.; on Sundays, 9 a.m
WALL LETTER BOX, Ham road, cleared at 7.45 & 11.
45 a.m. & 7.50 p.m. week days only

WALL LETTER BOX, South Down Road, cleared at
8.15a.m. & 12 noon & 8 p.m. week days only

LOCAL BOARD.
Offices, Town hall.
Board day, first Tuesday in the month at 6.30 p.m.
MEMBERS.
Richard Barnett Dell, chairman; William Woolgar

English, jun. Thomas Bushby Gates, Edward
Richard Harmsworth, William Richard Horrocks,
Thomas Pearson, David Pilmore, Spencer Reed,
Edwin Rice, Arthur Eade, Thomas Stow & Frederick
Wood

Clerk, J. Ellman Brown, Church street.

Treasurer, W. H. Brooker, London & County Bank,
Worthing

Medical Officer of Health, C. M. Kempe, East Street
Surveyor, Inspector of Nuisances & Collector,
Charles Edwd Butler, Mount Pleasant, Shoreham

PORT SANITARY AUTHORITY.
Under joint authority of the Steyning guardians &
Shoreham Local board.

Clerk, Edward Cripps, Steyning
Medical Officer of Health, Charles Marshall Kempe,
East Street, Shoreham
Harbour Master, Thomas Maynard, Kingston ter.
Kingston
PILOTS.—William Brazier, Hiram Maynard, Thomas



Maynard, John Poate, Charles Sawyer & John
Austin

PUBLIC ESTABLISHMENTS: —

County Police Station, Wm. Bridger, sergt. & 3
constables

Stamp Office, High St. Mrs. Mercy Wenban,
distributor

Sussex 1st Volunteer Brigade, Eastern Division
Royal Artillery (No. 9 Shoreham battery); orderly
room, High street; Capt. Thomas Bushby Gates,
commanding

PUBLIC OFFICERS:—

Vice-Consul for German Empire, Sweden &
Norway, Denmark & Portugal, John Ellman Brown
Agent to Lloyd's, J. E. Brown, Church street
Admiralty Surgeon & Civil Surgeon to the War
Office & Medical Officer for Steyning Workhouse &
Public Vaccinator, No. 4 district, Steyning union,
Thomas Fuller m.D. Long Croft

Assessor & Collector of Taxes, Henry Stovold
Brigden, Church street

Assistant Overseer, George Stovold, Brunswick
road

Harbour Master, Thomas Maynard, Kingston ter.
Kingston

Medical Officer, No. 3 district, Steyning union,
Charles Marshall Kempe, Chantry house

Inland Revenue Officer, Arthur Melton Abbott, 65
Ditchling rise, Preston, Brighton

Relieving Officer, No. 2 district, Steyning union,
Joseph Scars, 22 Queen’s place

Tide Surveyor & Examining Officer, M. H. Terrill,
Southwick

PLACES OF WORSHIP, with times of services:—

St. Mary’s Church, New Shoreham, Rev. Charles
Edward Steward M.A. vicar; 11 a.m. & 6.30 p.m.;
wed. 7.30 p.m

St. Nicholas Church, Old Shoreham, Rev. Henry
Cadwallader Adams M.A. vicar; 11 a.m. & 6.30 p.m.;
wed. 7:30 p.m

St. Peter’s Catholic, Rev. Joseph Wilhelm D.D.
priest; 10.30 a.m. & 6.30 p.m.; daily, 8 a.m. except
tues.; holy days, 8.30 a.m

Baptist, Rev. Andrew John Reid, minister; 11 a.m.
& 6.30 p.m.; wed. 7 p.m

Baptist (Particular), ministers various; 11 a.m. &
6.30 p.m.; no week day services

Countess of Huntingdon, Rev. C. Knowles, minister;
11 a.m. & 6.30 p.m.; thurs. 7 p.m

Plymouth Brethren, Middle street; 11 a.m. & 6.30
p.m.

Primitive Methodist, ministers various; 11 a.m. &
6.30 p.m.; wed. 7.30 p.m

Wesleyan Methodist, Rev. Charles William
Andrews B.A. minister; 11 a.m. & 6.30 p.m.; wed. 7
p.m

SCHOOLS:

A School Board of 5 members was formed in 1872;
Henry Stovold Brigden, Church street, clerk to the
board; John Clarke, 4 Queen’s place, attendance
officer

Board (boys ( senior & junior), girls & infants), Ham
common, erected in 1875, for 560 children;
average attendance, senior boys, 100; John
Shackleton, master; junior boys, 60; Miss Alice
Vaughan, mistress; girls, 104; Miss Louisa Barford,
mistress; infants, 94; Miss Annie Wright, mistress
National, Old Shoreham, rebuilt about 1866 &
enlarged in 1879, for 120 children; average
attendance, 65; Miss A. A. Gregory, mistress

St. Peter’s (Catholic), North street, erected in 1875
by the Duchess Dowager of Norfolk, for 200
children; average attendance, 97; Miss Martha
Wilkes, mistress

Railway Station, James Holkham, station master

CONVEYANCE TO BRIGHTON.—Tram & Tail
CARRIERS pass through Shoreham to & from
Brighton, Portsmouth, Chichester, Petworth,
Midhurst, Littlehampton, Arundel, Worthing &
Bognor, two or three times a week.

Page, to Brighton, twice daily



PRIVATE RESIDENTS.

Adams Rev. Henry Cadwallader M.A. Vicarage,
Old Shoreham

Andrews Rev. Charles Wm. B.A. [Wesleyan],
Windermere house, New road

Aumonier Jas., Oxford vil. South Down rd
Austin Mrs., 42 Queen’s place

Baguley Cranfield, South Down road
Boleno Henry, Victoria road

Brazier Walter, 13 New road

Bridger Harry J.p., Adur lodge, Old Shoreham
Brigden Henry Stovold, Church street
Brown John Ellman, Buckingham |dg

Budd Charles, 9 Buckingham road

Butler George Walton, Hutching’s place
Carver Edwin, Lower road

Cheeseman Mrs., New road

Child Mrs., 2 Buckingham road

Clarke Frederick, 21 Queen’s place

Clarke John, 4 Queen’s place

Coghlan William, 7 Western road
Coleman Mrs., 1 Buckingham road
Collingwood Mrs, 33 Queen’s place

Cook Richard, 25 Queen’s place

Day Mrs., Lower road

Dean Miss, Church street

Dell Richard Barnett, ElIm lodge, Buckingham
road

Denman George Frederick

Dennison Charles, Victoria road

Des Barres Edward Albert, John street
Dinnage Mrs., 22 New road

Downey Mrs., Norman vil., South Down rd
Elkington William Fredk., 5 Victoria rd
Ellery George, Victoria road

Elliott Joseph, Victoria road

Elphick William, Brunswick road

Evans Henry, New road

Faulkner Miss, Ebenezer house, New rd
Fisher Mrs., Church street

Flint John Charles, Ham road

Fuller Thomas M.D., Long Croft

Gates Thomas Bushby, New road

Gates William Sugden, New road
Glazebrook William, Victoria road

Gogin Charles, New road

Goodale William Thos., 11 South Down rd
Green George, New road

Griggs Miss, 27 Queen’s place

Hackett Mrs, East Street

Hardwick John Hy., Airdale, Sth. Down rd
Harker William Henry, South Down road
Harman Miss, 10 Buckingham road
Harmsworth Edward Richard, New road
Hayman John, 20 Queen’s place

Head Hy, Buckingham ho, Old Shoreham
Hockley Anthony George, Little Buckingham,
Old Shoreham

Holloway James Walter, 11 Western rd
Horrocks William Richard, Church street
Howard Evelyn, 5 Humphreys terrace, New road
Innes John, Waldron house, New road

Irons Wm., Holly lodge, Buckingham rd
Jenkins Mrs, 9 Queen’s place

Kempe Charles Marshall, East Street

Kennard Stephen, High street

Knowles Rev.Christr. [Countess of Huntingdon’s
Connexion], 16 Queen’s place

Langrish John, 4 Buckingham road

Langton Miss, Oxford vil. South Down rd

Lea Frank, The Laurels, New road

Leat William, 9 Victoria road

Lewin William Hy, 5 Buckingham road

Lewis Mrs, The Vinery

Mayer Anthony, 8 Buckingham place

Mercik Andrew Ludwick, South Down road
Merrix Alfred, Queen’s place

Metcalf Mrs, 37 Queen’s place

Mitchell Thomas, 16 New road

Moull Miss, 15 Queen’s place

Oakey Miss, Wellington lodge, Buckingham road
Osborne Miss, Church house, East st

Oxley Frederick, 1 Hebe terrace

Paine Hy., Dolphin chambers, High st

Paine Philip, 8 Buckingham road

Peacock Robert, Victoria road

Peak Mrs, 22 New road

Pearson Fk Thos., Crick lodge, South Down road
Pearson Thomas, Erringham villa, Buckingham
road

Penrose Mrs., 2 South Down road, New
Shoreham

Phillipps John, 7 Buckingham road

Pilmore David, 3 Western road

Ratcliff Richard, 41 Queen’s place

Raymont Mrs, 12 South Down road

Read Miss, Alston villa, New road

Reid Rev. Andrew John [Baptist], Ferndale,
South Down road

Rice Edwin, St. John’s, John street



Richards Mrs, 7 New road

Roe Mrs, 14 Queen’s place

Sayers Mrs, 8 Western road

Scott John, Manor house, Church st
Searle Misses, South Down road
Shackleton John, Ham road

Silbum Mrs, New road

Snelling John, Church street
SnelUng William, Church street
Souter Mrs, 24 Queen’s place
Stanton William, 17 Queen’s place
Steward Rev Charles Edward M.A., [ vicar], The
Vicarage

Stow Harry Thomas, 11 New road
Stow Thomas, New road

COMMERCIAL.

Adams & Sons, tailors, High street

Adams Egden, baker, High street

Adams Henry, miller (steam) & shipowner,
Victoria road

Albion Brewery (James Jsph. Coleman.
manager), Middle street

Allen Alfred, butcher, High street

Andrew Henry, hair dresser, High street
Artlett Thomas, beer retailer, East Street
Ashby Jas., boot & shoe maker, High street
Aumouier James, artist, Oxford vil. South Down
rd

Ayling Henry, grocer & wine & spirit merchant,
High street

Baguley Cranfield, clerk to the Shoreham
Harbour trustees, South Down road

Bailey George, shopkeeper, Surrey st

Barns James, shopkeeper, Old Shoreham
Billinghurs Jas., master mariner, East Street
Bird Thomas, Burrell Arms P.H. Railway station
Bishop Edwd, beer retailer, Old Shoreham road
Black Sidney, drilling machine loaner, Old
Shoreham

Blakeley E.& Co, fancy drapers, East Street
Blaker Edward, tailor, High street

Blunden Richard Wickham, draper & grocer &
agent for W. & A. Gilbey wine & spirit
merchants, East Street

Boleno Henry George, Cottage inn, Old
Shoreham road

Boxall John, blacksmith, Old Shoreham

Boxall MaryElizh. (Mrs.), shopkeeper, High
street

Brasted George, mariner, Ship street

Stringer Mrs, 29 Queen’s place

Swales Wm, Humphrey's ter, New rd

Thomas Mrs, Church street

Tucker Charles Lane, 23 Queen’s place
Waddy Fk, Staverton ho, Buckingham rd
Wade Mrs, South Down road

Walsh Rev. Ernest Boutflower B.A. [curate], 12
Western road

White Mrs, 6 Queen’s place

Whittinia Mrs., Marine villa, New road
Wilcocks James Carrall, May cot., New rd
Wilhelm Rev. Joseph D.D. [Catholic], Presbytery,
John street

Willett Charles Verrall, South Down road
Williams Mrs, Church street

Brigden Henry Stovold, clerk to the New
Shoreham school board & assessor & collector
of taxes, Church street

Brigden John Hy, shoe maker, New road
Brooker George, plumber, Church street
Brooker Henry Walter, painter& glazier, Church
street

Brooker Thomas Mitchell, blacksmith, High
street

Brown John & Son, ship brokers & vice-consuls
& Lloyd’s agents, Church street

Browne Chas., Carpenter & joiner, Lower road
Bungard George, mariner, John street

Burchell George, builder, West street

Burfoot Edwin Fras., builder, Middle st
Burstow Frederick, builder, East Street
Burstow Fredk, lodging house, 32 Queen’s pl
Burstow John, butcher, High street

Burstow Stephen, Crown & Anchor P.H. High
street

Burtenshaw William, blacksmith, back of
Dolphin chambers & Church street

Butler Charles Edward, town surveyor,
inspector of nuisances & district rate collector,
Mount Pleasant

Caplin Lydia (Mrs.), dress maker, Brunswick
road

Carter George John, butcher, High street
Carter Sarah (Mrs.), beer retailer, Lower road
Cemetery, (J. E. Brown clerk to the Burial
Board),

Chapman James Frederick, bill poster,
Hutchings place



Cheeseman Maria Harris (Mrs.), fancy draper,
Brunswick road

Clare Albert, beer retailer, High street

Clarke Mrs. Ada, dress maker, John street
Clarke John, school attendance officer to the
New Shoreham School Board, 4 Queen’s place
Coleman Catherine Eliza (Mrs.), market
gardener, Buckingham road

Coleman Frank, butcher, High street

Coleman Jane (Mrs.), cowkeeper, Old Shoreham
road

Collier Rd., master mariner, 26 Queen’s Place
Collins Francis, horse dealer, High street
Comber Thomas, saddler, East Street

Convent School (Sister Bathurst lady superior),
Buckingham place

Cooper Sarah (Mrs.), shopkeeper, Surrey st
Cox Elizabeth Ann (Mrs.), Bridge inn

Cripps Edward, clerk to the guardians of
Steyning union

Cripps Edward jun., solicitor & commissioner,
Ham road

Cuddington James, Red Lion P.H. Old Shoreham
Cumberland John Mason, superintendent of
customs, New road

Curd Chas., builder & contractor, West street
Day Pamelia (Mrs.), fishmonger, High street
Deane Florenoe(Miss), shopkeeper, Church
street

Denman George Frederick, boys’ school,
Denton John, beer retailer, West street
Dowman George, master mariner, 39 Queen’s
place

Dowman Geo., master mariner, New road
Duke Eliza (Mrs.), laundress, Old Shoreham
Eade Arthur, grocer, High street, Brunswick
road & New road

Eade Walter Neal, grocer, High street

Edwards Samuel, beer retailer, John street
Elphick Mary (Mrs.), lodging house, Church
street

English William Woolgar, sail maker &c, all kinds
of tents, marquees, flags, rick, waggon &
dressed clothes made to order, marquees let on
hire, West street

Farley Mary(Mrs.), lodging house, 3 Hebe ter
Farncombe William, refreshment rooms,
Western road

Fenner Edwin, chemist, Brunswick rd

Flint John Charles, master of Union ho,

Fossey Charles, railway inspector L. B.& S. C. Ry.
Old Shoreham road

Foster Arthur, Star P.H. High street

Francis Jane (Mrs.), lodging house, 13 Queen’s
place

Frazer Thomas William, furniture & marine
store dealer & purchaser of ladies’ &
gentlemen’s left-off wearing apparel, New road
& Lower road

Frost Wm, lodging house, 1 Victoria road
Fuller, Kempe & Richardson, surgeons, East
Street

Fuller Thomas M.D. surgeon, & admiralty
surgeon & civil surgeon to the War office, &
public vaccinator No. 4 district, Steyning union,
see Fuller, Kempe & Richardson

Gaskin William, tobacconist, High st

Gasston Alfred, master mariner, New road
Gasston Edwd, master mariner, New road
Gates Thomas Bushby, coal merchant & ship
owner, New road

Gates Thomas Frederick, district surveyor &
inspector of nuisances to the Steyning union
rural sanitary authority, High street

Gates Wm. Ambrose, builder, Brunswick road
Girling & Co., cycle makers, Lower road
Goddard Samuel, draper, High street
Goldsmith Mary Ann (Mrs.), laundress, West
street

Goodchild Alfd., greengrocer, 13Western rd
Grover John, beer retailer, East Street

Hack Allen, lodging house, Church street
Harker William Henry, ironmonger & general
merchant, quotations given for anything you
may require, low prices, quick delivery, large
stock for inspection, High street & West street
Harrison Stephn, lodging house, 18 Queen’s
Place

Harvey Richard Nelson, ship agent, 30 Queen’s
place

Hayles Hannah & Harriet (Misses), earthenware
dealers, East Street

Hayman John, master mariner, 20 Queen’s
place

Hedgecock George, boot & shoe maker, East
Street & High street

Higgs Hy., boot & shoe maker, High street
Higham Robert Bacon, printer & stationer, High
street

Hindess Thos. Fk., fishmonger, New road

Hoad James, beer retailer, John street
Holkham James, station master, Brunswick road
Holloway James Walter, millwright & engineer,
boiler maker & smith, agent for all kinds of
agricultural & other machinery at makers’
prices, Lower road

Holmes Alfd., Carpenter & joiner, 12 New rd



Holmet Reuben, shopkeeper, sexton & parish
clerk of New Shoreham, Ivy cot

Hyde Robert, master mariner, New road
International Tea Co. (Daniel Doherty manager),
grocers &c., High street

Kempe Charles Marshall, surgeon & medical
officer of health to urban & port sanitary
authorities & medical officer No. 4 district
Steyning union, see Fuller, Kempe & Richardson
Kenward Elizabeth (Mrs.), lodging house, 5
Western road

Kirkbank Thomas Hooker, grocer & draper, High
street

Laundry (The) (Jane Hackett manageress),
Church street

Lea Fredk., house & estate agent, High street
Leach John Pickering, chemist, High st

Leppard Owen, beer retailer, High street
Lewery Thos, carpenter, Old Shoreham road
Longstaff John, traction engine agent, 8 Victoria
road

Lower Edmund, coffee house, High street
Luckin Edwd. farmer, Old Shoreham

Maple Samuel, oyster merchant, High street
Markwick Thos., beer retailer, Surrey st

Marsh Hy, greengroc & carpntr, High street
Martin William, beer retailer, High street
Maynard Lucy (Mrs.), shopkeeper, 21 New road
Maynard Hiram, wardrobe dealer, 21 New road
Mechen Mary Ann (Mrs.), lodging house, 6
Western road

Milam Edmund, shopkeeper, Brunswick road
Millam Richard, watchmaker, Ham road

Miller Rupert, nurseryman & florist,
horticultural surveyor & valuer, greenhouse
builder & hot water engineer, South Down
nursery

Mitchell William, master mariner, 36 Queen’s
place

Moon James Philip, tailor, East Street
Muggeridge Harvey, miller (steam), £8 Queen’s
place

Nash John, jobbing gardener, Hebe ter
Nicholson Albrt., dairyman, 12 Queen’s Place
Nutley Jas., market gardener, Church street
Oliver Adolphus, laundry, New road

Page Matthew, shopkeeper, High street

Page Robert, carrier, High street

Page William, photographer, East Street

Paine Caleb, blacksmith, 34 Queen’s Place
Paine Henry, ironmonger, High street

Parker Chas. Fdk., carpenter, 38 Queen’s Place
Parlett John, lodging house, 23 New rd

Parsons Wm, master mariner, 2 Clarence pl
Parsons William Henry, mariner, 31 Queen’s
place

Patching James, grocer, High street

Patching Jas., master mariner, Ham road
Patching Richard. Knight, chimney sweeper,
John street

Payne John, fishmonger, High street

Peacock John, dairyman, Ham road

Peacock Richard, shopkeeper, New road
Peacock Stephen, Surrey Arms P.H. New road
Pearson T. & Son, auctioneers to the Steyning
fat stock sale, High street

Pearson Frederick Thomas, solicitor &
commissioner for oaths, Crick lodge, South
Down road

Pearson H. B., auctioneer & valuer, High street
Pearson Thomas, farmer, Erringham, Old
Shoreham; res. Erringham villa, Buckingham
road

Peggram Albert, lodging house, New road
PEGGRAM ARTHUR AUGUSTUS, watchmaker,
High street

Penfold Henry, plumber, 11 Queen’s Place
Pennifold Martin, baker & confectioner,
Clarence place

Phillips Ruth (Mrs.), lodging house, 8 Brunswick
road

Phipps Fanny(Mrs.), tobacconist, Brunswick
road

Pilbean Friend, millr. (wind), 01dShorhm
PILMORE ANNIE (MISS), ladies’ school, Dolphin
chambers, High st

Price Thomas, Royal Sovereign P.H. Middle
street

Ratcliff William, plumber, New road

Read Ben j., beer retailer, Buckingham road
Read Elizabeth (Miss), lodging house, Alston
villa, New road

Reed Spencer, Royal George P.H. & hotel
Rickard Thomas, beer retailer, North street
Robbins F, plumber &g,

Robinson William, shopkeeper, Ham road
Rusbridge George Frederick, house decorator,
East Street

Sayers Charles, shoe maker & greengrocer, High
street

Sayers Edwin, tailor, High street

Seagers Elijah, boot & shoe maker, 10 Western
road

Sears Joseph, relieving officer No. 2 district,
Steyning union

Sharp Clara( Mrs.), dress maker, Brunswick road



Sherwin Rd., master mariner, Victoria road
Shoreham & District Water Works Company (
John James Frampton, sec.; John Cowell,
collector)

Simmons Harriet (Mrs.), lodg.ho. New rd
Slaughter Edwin, greengrocer, High street
Smallwood Henry, master mariner, 3
Buckingham road

Smart John, baker, Old Shoreham

Smart Caroline (Mrs.), King’s Head P.H. High
street

Smart Charles, shopkeeper & coal dealer, Old
Shoreham road

Smith Henry, watchmaker, High street
Snelling William, butcher, High street
Stancombe Jn, Hebe tavern, Victoria rd
Standen Frederick, greengrocer, East Street
Steele Stephen, farmer, New Erringham, Old
Shoreham

Stovold George, assistant overseer, 7 Brunswick
road

Stow Thomas & Son, boat builders, Lower road
Street Ellen Alma (Mrs.), dairy, East Street
Street Sidney James, baker, Surrey st

Stringer Alfred, artist, 29 Queen’s place

Strutt Thomas, mariner, 7 Victoria rd

Sussex (1st) Volunteer Brigade, Eastern Division
Royal Artillery (Not 9 Shoreham battery) (Capt.
Thomas Bushby Gates commanding)., Orderly
room, High street

Suter Francis, Ferry Arms p.h. East St.

Swanson Mary (Mrs.), shopkeeper, Ham road
Swiss Gardens (Hy. Boleno, manager)

Tapner William, coal merchant, New road &
Hutchings place

Thomas Emily (Mrs.), ladies' school, Church
street

Thorncroft Alfred, Buckingham Arms P.H.; by
appointment fly proprietor to Lancing college &
agent to the L. B. & S. C. Railway;, Brunswick rd
Tidey Ann (Mrs.), Morning Star P.H. Ham road
Tidey Clara (Mrs.), lodging house, Victoria road
Tidey William, carman, High street

Tinslay George, blacksmith, Lower road

Tower Ada Frances(Mrs.), news agent, High
street

TURNER WALTER SAMUEL, boot & shoe maker,;
BOOTS kept in stock on the HYGIENIC
PRINCIPLE; High st

Wade Robt., ship owner, South Down road
Webb Alexander, plumber, High street
Welfare John, shopkeeper, High street

Welling Annie(Mrs.), shopkeeper, High street
Welling Richard, bricklayer, High street

Wells John, smith, Royal George quay

Wenban Mercy (Mrs.), stationer & post office,
High street

West Edward, hair dresser, High street

Willett Jonathan, carpenter, Ship street
Wimble James, beer retailer, New road

Winter Charles, boot maker, High street
Winton William Edward, printer & bill poster,
East Street

Wonham Mark, lodging house, 5 Middle st
Wood Fredk., baker & corn dealer, High street
Woods Joseph Henry, lodging house, New road
Woolver Thomas, master mariner, 8 Queen’s
place

Young Men’s Christian Association (E.R.
Harmsworth hon. sec.), High street

Young Wm, master mariner, 1 Clarence pi
Young William, shopkeeper, East Street
Youngman Hester (Mrs.), dress maker, 4
Western road



